From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Zane Kurtz; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: RE: 088210-53 (API-30-025-27135) Hunt APO State #1 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-53~
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:40:00 AM

Mr. Brandon:

Thank you for your prompt response. There is no record in NMOCD's database that the initial-final C-
141 for 1RP-2505 was accepted for closure. Please ascertain whether there are any documentation
verifying that remedial activities were conducted.

NMOCD will issue a 1RP for the release in 2005 and document that the assessment report submitted
on November 13, 2017 will for this release.

What is the proposed plan for the release in 20137

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com [mailto:Alan.Brandon@ghd.com]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: RE: 088210-53 (API-30-025-27135) Hunt APO State #1 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-
088210-53~

Olivia,

The attached C-141 forms for 1RP-1187 and 1RP-2505 appear to be final submissions that were
signed by a NMOCD representative. The other two attached forms are the ones where | could not
find RP#s for. The first one shows the Final Report box checked but it is not signed by a NMOCD
representative. The attachment identified as “Second C-141 no RP#” is the release that is covered in
our assessment report. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Alan Brandon <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard Bockisch <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>;
cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: RE: 088210-53 (API-30-025-27135) Hunt APO State #1 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-
088210-53~
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Good morning Mr. Brandon:

NMOCD does not have records of the initial C-141s as mentioned in the report under API well 30-
025-27135. Please resubmit for identification.

However, there are two unresolved 1RPs associated with the aforementioned well: 1RP-1187 and
1RP-2505. Please determine whether one or both of these releases matches the releases covered by
the submitted assessment report. If not, please inform of the plan of action to close 1RP-1187 and
1RP-2505.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com [mailto:Alan.Brandon@ghd.com]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;

cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: 088210-53 (API-30-025-27135) Hunt APO State #1 Assessment Summary Report ~COR-
088210-53~

Olivia and Amber,
On behalf of EOG Resources, GHD is submitting the attached Assessment Summary Report for the
Hunt APO State #1 site (API-30-025-27135) for your review. If you have any questions, please

contact either Bernard Bockisch or myself.

Thank you

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
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person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.




